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Leah 
Trees UK 
 

  Application Ref:    2016/6429/T 
Associated Ref:   

 

   Please ask for:      Nick Bell 
  Telephone: 020 7974 5939 
 
  20 January 2017 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 

 Town and Country Planning Acts 1990 (as amended) 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF AN APPLICATION 

 
Notification to Carry Out Emergency Works to Protected Tree(s) 

 
We received your notification dated 23 November 2016 on 23 November 2016 in respect of 
the property listed below.  
 
Address:  
Foley House 
11 East Heath Road 
London 
NW3 1DA 
 
The Proposed Work: DD - FRONT GARDEN: 1 x Lime - FELL - DD 
 
This matter is being dealt with by Nick Bell who may be contacted on 5939.  
 
Conditions: 
 

1. During the first available planting season following the completion of works, a Tilia x 
europaea (European common lime) tree shall be planted as a heavy standard with a 
girth size of 12-14cms in the same location as the tree to be removed, unless 
otherwise agreed in writing by the local authority. The tree shall be planted and 
maintained to the standards set out in BS8545:2014. 

 
Reason: In order to comply with the provisions of Section 206 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended). 
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